
TO: Gallatin-Madison Special Education Cooperative Board 
FROM:  Lani Smith, Special Education Director 
RE: Regular Meeting of Cooperative Board: Thursday May 18th, 2023 at 11:00 am-1:00 pm

Location: Google Meet: GMSEC Board Meeting (Virtual): https://meet.google.com/hbc-fidc-qqj

Call to Order: 
• Public Comments:

• Consent Agenda: 

• Approval of April 20th, 2023 GMSEC Board Meeting Minutes 
• Approval of expenditures: (#317589-317601(Feb); 317616-317626(Apr)) 
• Approval of Records Destruction: Resolution Record Destruction In Accordance With The State 

Retention Schedule: Resolution Number: 2023-002

• New Business:  

• Director’s Performance Review (Executive Session)

• Business Manager’s Report (Informational)

• Director’s Report (Informational)

• 2023-2024: GMSEC 187-day Calendar
                           (Motion/Discussion/Action)

• 2023-2024 Personnel: Physical Therapist /1st Offer of Contract
39-day contract: Caroline Rehder: $60.00/hr (39 days, 312hrs.); 1 day per week; .2FTE 
equivalent; $18,720 
                           (Motion/Discussion/Action)

• 2023-2024 Personnel: Special Education Director /2nd Offer of Contract
Increase 3% 2022-2023 salary, $85,000, for salary compensation of $87,550.  
                           (Motion/Discussion/Action)

• Board Meeting Schedule and Future Agenda Items: (Informational)
• June 12th @ 11am in person, location TBD

• Adjourn: (Motion/Discussion/Action)

LS
Enc: 

April 20th, 2023 GMSEC Board Minutes
Expenditures List
Expense Comparisons 
Cash Reconciliation Report 
Director Report 
Business Manager Report
Director Reflection
GMSEC ’23-’24 SY 187 Calendar




